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William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057

August 24, 2011

District Attorney Paul Howard, Jr.

Office of the Fulton County District Attorney
136 Pryor Street — Third Floor

Atlanta, GA 30303-3477

Fax: 404-893-2769

Dear Mr. Howard:

As I see it, you have a problem. You have jury tampering galore with the Grand
Jury. While you may have a desire to protect corrupt federal judges, I would think
that the likelihood that some of your staff will be sentenced to prison for jury
tampering and obstruction of justice might be a more valid concern.

I wish to file a criminal complaint for Tampering with the Grand Jury, violation of
oath of office, Obstruction of Justice, Conspiracy, and RICO.

I would like to come to your office to meet with you today about my evidence and
charges. Please call me to schedule a time.

I would like to meet with you before I swear out criminal warrants.

Sincerely,

William M. Windsor
bill@LawlessAmerica.com

Office: 770-578-1094 -- Fax: 770-578-1057
Cell: 404-606-1885



